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To: Prospective Proposer/Offeror: Date: 
Prospective Proposers April 27, 2020 

Project Title: Project No.: 
SSOC/CYBER Range Lab RFP-C 20-22 

Description of Solicitation Amendment:  The Request for Proposals (Project RFP-C No. 20-22) is hereby amended as set forth 
below: 

 
1. Questions and answers have been released (below).  

 
Please visit our website at https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/ 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 

Acknowledgement of Amendment No. by: Date: 

  

Company Name (Bidder/Offerer):  
 

Signed by:  
 

Name (Type or Print): Title: 
  

Procurement Operations 
3100 Main St. 
Houston, TX  77002 

https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

PROJECT NO.  RFP-C 20-22 
 

SOC/CYBER RANGE LAB 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 001  
 

 
Date:      April 27, 2020 

 
To:  Prospective Respondents 

 
From: Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College 
 
Subject:  Questions and Answers Responses  

 
Q1. Will HCC accept a Hosted Nutanix IaaS solution, rather than the resale on an on prem Nutanix 

solution? 
 
Response: The HCC DIT team is open to other solutions, which has to be on prem.   
 

Q2. Why there was not a small business goal? 

 
Response: The SBDP is a goal-oriented program, requiring Contractors who receive Contracts from HCC to 

use Good Faith Efforts to utilize certified small businesses.  If a supplier would like to participate 
in this program, you may contact our Small Business Department for additional information.  

 

Q3. Is the 64TB of storage raw or useable? 
 
Response: It is raw.  
 

Q4. Network connections PCIe specified options Dual-port 10GbE SFP + / Quad-port 10 GbE SFP+ / 
Dual-port 10 GBase-T so which is preferred?  Also with 1 or 2 NIC options in PCIe? 

 
 
Response: These three are required: Dual-port 10GbE SFP (on-board), Dual-port 10 GBase-T, 1 PCIe NIC. 
 

 


